
 

 

DATE: November 8, 2017 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 2 

 
TO:    Parks & Recreation Commission 
 
FROM:   Manny A. Hernandez, Staff Liaison  
 
SUBJECT:   Hillview Community Center Project Update and Review of Commission 

Input to the Project Task Force 
 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
At its August 16 Meeting the Parks and Recreation Commission discussed input regarding 
the Hillview Community Center project that would be provided to the Community Center 
Task Force.  This input was compiled as a memo to the Task Force.   
 
At its September 13 meeting, the Parks and Recreation Commission again discussed input 
that could be provided to the Community Center Task Force.  This input was compiled and 
approved by the Commission and shared with the Task Force. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The mission of the Hillview Community Center Project Task Force is to hold public 
meetings to gather community input and provide a recommendation to the City Council on 
the interior space allocation and exterior design and layout of the future Hillview 
Community Center.  They have met eight times since June 2017 and have two meetings 
scheduled in November.  The Task Force also met as part of a study session with the City 
Council in September.  The two November Task Force meetings are scheduled for 
November 7 and November 30.  A recommendation from the Task Force is scheduled to go 
to City Council on December 12. 
 
The Task Force invited and received input on these items from all City Commissions.  They 
have also received public input at their meetings and via email.  The Parks and Recreation 
Commission will review their previous recommendations to the Task Force and decide if any 
additional recommendations should be submitted.  
 
 
Attachments: 

A. Task Force Input Commission Report 8/16 
B. PARC Considerations Memo to the Task Force 8/23 
C. PARC Additional Considerations Memo to the Task Force 9/20 

 


